
IF STAVKI 
PRIHODNOST – URESNIČLJIVO  

JACK WILL GO TO EGYPT. HE WILL SEE THE PYRAMIDS. 

JACK BO ŠEL V EGIPT IN BO VIDEL PIRAMIDE. TO JE GOTOVO DEJSTVO. 

IF – PRESENT SIMPLE WILL FUTURE 

IF JACK GOES TO EGYPT, HE WILL SEE THE PYRAMIDS. 

WILL FUTURE IF – PRESENT SIMPLE 

JACK WILL SEE THE PYRAMIDS IF HE GOES TO EGYPT. 

 

SEDANJOST – NASPROTNO RESNIČNOSTI  

JACK DOESN'T GO TO EGYPT. HE DOESN'T SEE THE PIRAMIDS. 

ČEPI DOMA IN SE PRASKA ZA UŠESI. PIRAMIDE BI PA VIDEL, ČE BI BIL DOVOLJ DEDCA, DA SE BI USEDEL NA AVION IN ODFRČAL NA JUG. 

IF – PAST SIMPLE WOULD 

IF JACK WENT TO EGYPT, HE WOULD SEE THE PYRAMIDS. 

WOULD IF – PAST SIMPLE 

JACK WOULD SEE THE PYRAMIDS IF HE WENT TO EGYPT. 

 


